Punym?& ok Ahiiymwi Mﬁl%f At E“n‘ﬁapur mmmﬂy
AT ~ 08 U RIS, S, S - s m‘m’gﬁ

SR

5 ddsdseming

¥

s
| T i

39 — Sewrh moniie ) S350
8 it o HPHEI SER e Board of Euamunations and Evaluation @

s % MWMW qw\‘fﬁj 5571

= N5 AUG 2020
ufd,

T, T /e,
Ha Fe=id Helfaamed,

YA JfecarRal e,

e ferrmdle, |,

T . ot i SvgTEE...
T2 ; %) I7 HETET URTHE . /2088 [T 0l0/08/3088,
Q) T HIATCTAT T 3, 3TEI e/ aNa T/ A3 TaTeR/ R0 9%/ 802 T8 2% /08/3028.
3) forafaaerd g™ MEnT ™ D.0.No.F1-1/2020/UGC(TF-COVID-19/Fee)
2. 9 # 030 TS T,
Heled,

ST TEY 2 T URTSHAER YUY R0 IY R083-00 AT Tl
AT TLET i UehTeeies] HUATSITsd ShesauaTd 3111 Bid.

AT T3H R T TR TR s e aE | C AR N ﬁ‘ﬂ
UHEEB] &al FAAT G Bl Rugry faemeatat onfor UreTeiE! sTewu] S Had
Tzt Tl YEeEe | el §eY 6 =e] Fedal HUITETEd Ha{avand e g,

T U9 . 3 TER d FEdd HiEe-2} a1 SHae "eMRies faeei |
QAT 3Heh YHIAT T8 & AN 3T IgIures ad RoR0-32 N Gl Wl &

JereTiEd 7w femndierred Uiel ®iH YRUATEEHrd R YEes Sredr-{d T 9o
9

TR G & R W feeiedT qadid ST e oy e e,

-
(T, i oe)
. T,

T F HoAHTIA HEes

e - forsafaener ST e ST a1 S T,



University Grants Commission
{(HTE qarEH EEac "ﬂmfi, qd W)
{Winistry of Human Resource Development, Govt. of India]
i e e TEGIAE w7, 7 fewdi-110002

® Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002

Ph: 011-23236288/23239337
Prof. Rajnish lain Fax « 011-2323 8858
Secretary

A Rl

E-mail : secy.uge@nic.in

D.0.No.F.1-12020/UGC(TF-COVID-19/Fee) 27" May 2020

Subject: Payment of fees - regarding
Dear Sir / Madam.

As vouare aware. the UGC on 29" April, 2020 issued the Guidelines on Examinations and
Acadenic Calendar in view of the COVID-19 Pandemic. The universities have been advised to
plan their activities keeping in view the safety and interest of our stakeholders, giving highest
priority to the health of all concerned.

To address the grievances/concerns of the students arising out of the COVID-19 Pandemic
situation, the UGC has set up a helpline and has also created an email. Further, on the existing
Online Students Grievance Portal of UGC, a new Tab of COVID-19 related grievances has been
created and the students can also lodge their specific grievance(s)/concern(s) arising out of
COVID-19 pandemic on the portal. All these are being monitored by a Task Force of UGC which
considers the concerns/grievances and addresses them appropriately.

We have received grievances from the students and parents stating that universities and
colleges are insisting upon immediate payment of annual/semester tuition fee, examination fee.
ete. They have represented that due to the financial hardship being faced due to the lockdown,
thev are not in a position to make payment of fee.

Itis requested, that in view of the prevailing extraordinary difficult circumstances,
universities and colleges may consider the matter regarding payment of annual/semester fee,
tuition fee, examination fee, etc. sympathetically and if feasible, may consider offering alternative
payment options to students till the situation returns to normal. If need be, the universities and
colleges may also consider individual requests from students, received if any, concerning payment
of fee. in a considerate manner. keeping in view the present COVID-19 Pandemic.

Looking forward to vour support.

With warm regards.
Yours sincerely
vy
(Rajnish Jain)
To
[ IThe Vice Chaneellors of all universities
2. The Principals ot all colleges

Copy for information to:-
1. The Principal Secretary/ Secretary to the Governors of all States/ Lt. Governor of all Union
Territories

2. The Principal Secretary/ Secretary, Department of Higher Education, all State Governments/
Union Territories

(‘lz:—';jnishﬂJain)




